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United States Department of the Interior A ‘r/o ‘/// 002

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING ‘ i

Reclamation and Enforcement
POST OFFICE BLDG. RM. 270
1823 STOUT STREET
DENVER, COLORADO 80202

May 17, 1979 g&(\

Mr. Ron Daniels ‘
Co-Ordinator of Mine Land Development
Div. of 0il and Gas

DeRt of Nat. Resourceg
t Lake City, Utah 84116

o ~ Dear Ron

Enclosed please find copies of Notices of Violation

which were issued to mining companies within your State durlng this offices
recent on-site inspections conducted on May 10 and May 16

If you have any questions or. problems, please contact this office.

Mine inspection reports for all of the operations inspected during the above
" time frame,'and within your State, will be sent to you as soon as they are
Processed.

Sincerely,

Fedexral Lands Coordinator
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OSM 722-1 . .
Revised 11/15/78

v UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING RECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT

NOTICE(S) OF VIOLATIONNO._7Z- V= 5= .2

To the Following Permittee or Operator:

Name COQS')‘&'[ S""&,J’cs Enem‘;?q Co

Mine Swufeco OSurface Mine [MUnderground Mine [JOther
County and State Sevier Co_ (/H‘kh Tel.#( )
Mailing Address ﬁ(;l Ao x Fy Salina. Wiali ' ?Ués-é
OSM Mine # State Permit # At ~04/-002 MSHA LD # 4y2-:2087
Date of Inspection: M. :f (O : 197 9
Time of Inspection: from /ioc O a.m. to Oa.m:~

. A p.m. toi!_L_S’_E] p.m.

Name of Operator (if other then permittee)
Mailing Address

Person Served with Notice K ey u /:‘—’ AT C hie \D E NGgihe ey -
Print Name and Title

Under the authority of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 (P.L. 95-87; 30 U.S.C. 1201), the undersigned authorized representative
of the Secretary of the Interior has conducted an inspection of the above mine on the above date and has found violation(s) of the Act, the regulations or re-
quired permit condition(s) described in the attachment(s). This Notice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation for each violation listed.

Signature

You must abate each of these violations within the designated abatement time. You are responsible for doing all work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

This notice shall remain in effect until it expires as provided below or is modified, terminated, or vacated by written notice of an authorized representative of .
the Secretary. The time for abatement may be extended by the authorized representative for good cause, if a request is made within a reasonable time before

the end of the abatement period.

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ CAREFULLY
1. Review. You may apply for review of this Notice by submitting an application for review, within 30 days of receipt of this Notice by you or your agent to: 4

Hearings Division

Office of Hearings and Appeals
U.S. Department of the Interior
4015 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22203

2. Minesite Hearing, In addition to the review mentioned in paragraph 1, an informal public hearing at or near the minesite may be provided if this notice
requires cessation of mining. The authorized representative finds that cessation of mining is[J is notl] expressly or implicityly required by this Notice. If
cessation of mining is required, this Notice will expire within 30 days of actual notice to you unless an informal public hearing is held at or near the minesite.’
Such a hearing is not required if the violation(s) have been abated or if the hearing has been waived. If this Notice expires, you will still be liable for any
penalties assessed with regard to the 30-day period.

3. Penalties. Section 723.16 of the regulations allows you to submit information in writing pertaining to the violation(s) covered by this Notice within 10
days of the date that it is served on you or your agent. This information will be considered in determining the facts surrounding the violation and the amount
of the penalty. If you wish to submit this information, you should send it to the U.S. Department of the Interior, Office of Surface Mining, Assessment Office,
Washington, D.C. 20240. .

For each violation covered by this Notice, a penalty of up to $5000 may be assessed for each day during which that violation continues.

If you fail to abate any of the violations within the time set for abatement or to meet any interim step, you mast be assessed a minimum penalty of no less
than $750 for each day during which the violation continues beyond the time set for abatement, and you must be issued a cessation order requiring you to
cease surface coal mining operations on the portions relevant to the violations.

4. Effect on Permit. In addition, if it is determined that a pattern of violations of any requirement of the Act, the regulations, or permit conditions exists
with respect to this mine, and that the violations were caused by unwarranted failure to gomply or were willful, your permit may be suspended or revoked.

7 ! & ~ A e
Date of Service M(Mf it 797 le Signed: L ", oy K. 77' /r‘&(é'
] 7 = < ; : '
! ¢ f (Authorized Representative)
/5
LD.# ~ i

.. U.S.Government Printing Offide: 1979678893
b
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- — -
NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) NO._ /¢ 1L -5-3 pace. 2 oF. 5

/

Violation(s) No.

Nature of the Violation(s) ‘
Fa\,;\v-nﬂc_ 4‘0 ho-ue. O Go,o D‘F '/’l’f—c, c...u\.rr"z,n.")' min.'n7"

e m i+ o Ola-e.f‘m‘}'e_ +’)'\e, mine. 0\;\)0«1"&/!{)'@. F:DY‘

i Sf‘»’--c-—‘(’:'oﬂ . a,+ or ne ar f'ke, Mine 5"4'3-

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

3¢ CFR Sec TIT7.0(

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

E’n“!'ire. o,aera.'f"?on

Remedial Action Required

’

!} ) ) .
H oo~ Vel o Cor;j GF Ph’c,_ QWP!"(’/P\'{' m2“!b\j ]f’f’,f’)’il"‘"

i o ¢ /.»i.a,;/'c..:{’sa_ +he. Min o Frof“! +he i’”\:'-fswga.Lw‘»{
v <L ! i { . ~J
AV N e e u\ O or he avr *I”‘We.. Py e, Sy /-ci'., ,
Q ,

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

—

Jine f (S"! /a7 Cz ,

?"

U.S.Governmem Printing Office: 1979—678-894
o



“OSM 732-1
Rgvised 11/15/78 . ‘
NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) N0./79-T. -5- % pace..5_ OF.

2

Nature of the Violation(s)

F’;A,i\L«_V‘e— “{"0 ij‘a,c{e. , r*aovd

Violation(s) No.

—

-t

cut s mine <—ntr
y N

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

20 CFR Sec 7/7,/171

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

gl’l}/ﬁ-&‘b l’:eah '!-"L'd 'f‘L\Q,- Q'FC,‘C,G,, &M-A

C»\f\fﬁ—"‘ﬁef V‘o‘om, (:av\ }ch‘ﬂu\ N
!

o 5Y s}crincl Conyeon

4‘(‘ '(’\\e/ { G) coce q O_\

Remedial Action Required

G o - <tabilize
:‘;,x/'

Ll ess &"’Dcufl +o 1’"14,0.‘ (0;

4

-};‘ P28 }/L K ¢

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

_r't.n\ ‘«'.\ ‘C Iq 7 q

Q

.

/

A Steock /01 le. o=

ovVLd PaUQje‘l“w+e

—!',oe £, G\”C&'&-Q— G\—V‘;G‘ 54’4&bi\;7‘/€/

S"TC?‘: f_‘)‘)(‘&ﬁff'ﬁ@d
i

J

“ae A’»CL&SS rec
(,O\/'\ l/k) O—:J\—Q/‘ "{—0-"/\ H ~»

—qug_

-“?" ". [y
-i%/e:-'v"‘

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1979—678-894
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’ - -
NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) NO.79-¥-J- 2 pace._ ¥ oF. 5.

Violation(s) No. bl

Nature of the Violation(s)

F’,L;[M',.e_‘ o - pass Su.r?cxce. C{r'a..;hm?& 'From Fle
disturbed area ’#,'treu«zl[q sedimentation /?C"‘C/S

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

20 CFR See TI717 () -

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

W ast e c!isfv‘c.Sa.( are oS and {’Ifte, Swrfoce

A Dl
"F‘o-(,-:]n Lee,&;

Remedial Action Required

C. n5+rv.c_+ $ec{}me.n'}“ fonds 7 VL o C. Qor‘ﬂlﬂ,nae__

55 /

Wwemn /0{:9« n o o— f'/“z’a ve. A‘? ‘f‘he.. reg m._r’a,?Lor«T

‘ _ ‘ i y
(F,,:L—"’LLC‘ ri‘é.’/
J

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

/

}4/&“ ‘. /& /a7 /;J a.n S < {1 s ld. be < whbm, H’r /

Vi

L.S.Government Printing Office: 1979—678.894
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* . . ’ - _ —
NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) N0.Z9-L-5 -2 page. S oF S

Violﬁtion(s) No. ‘l{/

Nature of the Violation(s)

Failure $o | | d}is‘f“asc eYce £S5 r’éo/( a,rs.d
60‘,4,’,!',\‘ m a.‘}‘e.r‘ "&IS/ C an o rea 4&P/9Fat)e..\c/
5\3 1"1’\2.. V\c?u,(a,‘{—orj aav-\uu?r‘i*c‘g '

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

30 CFQ Sec 7/ 7. 15

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

Fast Spring Convon  ar Fha bese s E
-~ rrr9 4
+he mininc] Pa.d,.

Remedial Action Required

D}SF&S& +W e e XcCe S rock cx.if\f‘i (iaut/‘”‘i"L\

H . Al
mw%emu—\\s Iy a_cc,;,rcfmce_ L..)'e%“l"n f)!‘:"”S

apfroved by the requlater g o\,wkm%g.

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

TL&\ u Ic / /q7q

\
~

L.5.Government Printing Office: 1979—678-8%4
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A, SERIOLSNESS . .

““1. Probabillcy

j’:d"d'_no-l” - R'MWJ 'h'of*’.._ m_;..u'.a_ - or

(a) 'I"he" event (s) “ehi

L ®

- s 7

od 87250718, .. B o
© % @ OFFICE OF SURTACE MINING ' )
. INSPFCTOR'S STATEMENT . . , .

’ T Censatfon Order No. .

: ) e "' . Rotdcc of Violation No. ’79_'ﬁ,3—2
5 T . o - Violatfon No. / of é{

of Occurrence (Complete 1 and 2 or 3) I .

ch the violated standard is designed to prevent is (are): E .
Jﬂ_ﬁ"‘&'&-chfs in dheir e ﬂﬁor(,m,e/i\."‘ B f"l‘)/&s

ToHivdeys

. What else w

ould have to happen before these event(s) would occur? ) : .

{c). Tﬁc prbba.bility of the occurrence of these c;/cnts is D none or

. ni y ’
insignificant E unlikely D likely g occurred. Explain: : ‘
whot - vicloAibng - - --
e L e e e )
- o ( SSwée ] e T T, ;
R Y . e i

Fxtent of potentfal ‘or actual”damape | - .- ~— -

did ot Ko if. Hhe -S

Ceven- Phowsh “Ehar Inepecte W '
.That portion o 1ct. +/ s r the permit which was vie ated -

NEGLIGENCE R S o

.

(2) The extent of the 'potcnti.al or sctual damase fn terms of arca and ‘
. tmpact on the public, and {ts dJduration is: . -
' . - MO / ”’LF’“ c *" ¥

{b) - Such damage or impact would S&_rcmﬂln within D-cxy_cndv outsile the .
’ p minc, the arca of surface structure(s)). .

. per=mit arca (or h.\ the case of a deu
T 1ain: : . 5 - .
| Explalnz 7 h&gﬂ_ha.d.mun_ q,,g,or‘od_?—-d 241 [oon - but iwe
-)—a_c'-e,. & awthsri zed Minin >
[ Iy ws., - g‘

v wrf

o e

the the repulatioas
{ving of notice;-or azasuring or. .3 i

requires the kzeping of records;the-g
ronitoring, and-the-violation X\ did»not.o'.:struct:rnforccmcnt\-s-\ olstructed ... .
enfarcesent to some extent .or : )

enforcement. Explain: . . . )

S o8

B e V

civsed serious obstructlionof. ==

The degree of .fault of the permittec or operator {or of any perzon vorking oa St

the mine site) efther threoueh act or o~inslon, {(n causing OF rafllng to corree®
ro negligence (the

the conditioa or practice vhich is tke viclation was
the exercisc of

violatinn was an Inadvertent enc which was unavofdable by
reasonadle care) "\ Xy nealigence (the perimirtee failed to pre-vert the oceurrence

of thé violation or falled to correct a violaticn du2 to ialitfnrence, fack -
of dilf{zcuce or lack of reazoncble tare) \ \ recklessness or \____\ knowiang - . .
"'e;c(

cr willrel condect. t?xplain; "T"h e.- Mine "1048 b iVIS,QeaCJ
w = b(j ‘bo'f"h ; S'f'au'"c.\ . and Fe'.d&ra-l 4?.&“&;53 i
pr‘ior -Fkis- au‘)le—‘ ’ SR ) -

GCOD FATTH' IN ATTLAUTISNG- TO ACHIEVE COMPLIANCE

The pernittee or cperator’s degree of good falrh ir arrennting to nchieve rapid
vapfd (the pernittee took oxiraordinary uteasurcs to abate

compliance vas § l
' sbateszent was ~achicved before - . 5

the violation in the =tortest pos<ible tiue, ane
the tire set fer abarenent) aormil_(the perajcoee acatcd the violatlon S
]

vithin the tize givea for a!-:'u:r.cn[) § _‘\ lack of grod falth {the pernictee Jdid
not show diligence In atteopting te shate the vialatica and rhe vivlation wa3 ) E o
not ticely abated) \ \ good fafth not assesscd because of length of abatiaent #I +

perfod. Explain: The. gtoate | VtS‘f)e.c,+oi"_ hees 1o ‘_—_S,C[E—cf me. L '

4')"‘9"8 +he Cowmpoms -NOW '1\05.5__.'_0:-i .QéFa; <0 ¢ )‘/‘\4’/ /Oe/f'mc

T owthoBizatiomn :
May [6 1979 : - éz
. A%[f_ " —i . . —_ (slithord

.'..t.

e — . o e
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. T OFFICE OF SURTACE MINIKG . N :
; ! INSPECTOR®S STATIMENT . . - o : L
- T ' Cessation Order No. . - .
. el -t . Notice of Violatfon No. ’7?-1 S-2

[

: SRR R Violation Fo. =2 of 4

A, scmous-:vss I

S W Probablllty ol’ Occurrence (Conplcte 1 and 2 or 3) ) .
. . |

G ' (l) The cvent(s) \-hich the violated standard is designed to prevent is (are):
< -Pou‘-)on

llwre. or‘ Cle»/a:j d?c V‘&Ue.j

-t T /Ool(u.*“;on- . g

S (b) What else would have to happen bc_fore these event (s) would occur?

Momnj [ .

(c) Thc probabilt of tlu. occurrence of these events is O none or

!
|
-‘ . d insignif!cant Q unliLd.y D likely occurred. Explainz o
..e.vo 81 A,es the.,oc,cwne.d no oe,?g,-l-o..“’:on ; ka-SI be,q,yb 1

~ 2. Extent ot potcnt{:ll ‘or actual damage - e~ A

. N

. v [N

. (3) The cxtent of the potential or actual damage in tcrms of arca and

i © : impact o=z the public, and qu duration is:

L. - . pg(--i

.

o o . ————— > -

3.

’Y‘vuns L&QM _Mc.

kg i

i B. NEGLIGENCE ) . .

T reasonadble care) ° o\ nealigence (the peemice
\.

othe ‘i“l’\o«v\ o @,y ived be
';a-!’\d. v‘\n_a,“og‘rjrempf- wa.srel;lww . j MSHA Slides? hOvOe. OC..-wV‘r‘e_cL

witH Se.d,;mw/ slides ha«vc_:_ occ,»w_ed,

1d \ 5 remaln within g(‘:xlcnd‘ outside the

s thas - been 'ole
s el
the ared of surface structure(s)).

Y‘Oad
“fb) " Such damage or inpact wou
t arca (or in the case of a deep mine,

Explain: & | 2 an_‘-\- .@:@m "+ ke C{V‘ag.ov\a- = .
ol - pollwtion 7 :
w.wd. b&cwse. V""'V\e— d"“’”’l@je— s /awmloe,cl

'{—5 el ezCL 0 é/ j—e_ ‘FV‘OV"\ ‘J"k& cpe a s
That portlo-; of the Act, .the nyulat{o-\s or the pomlt which was violnled MQ,MV-L“ey\_ed}

2 requizes . the kueping ‘of records;“the-giving of notice,s-or mzasuring or, ! ,
- * ropitoring,  and.ihe -violatlon \a_\_ did- not -obstrruct: tnforccrrcnt\ ..\ ol. »:turtcd-_d..-- s

) enforcement o same extent . or ° cau..od scrious ooﬂtructlon ot. == -

enforcenent. Explain: . . i

to.

Sed zmevv\r—

The degree of fault of tl*e permittec or operator {or of any pl.t‘a'! \:orkin;; on
or falllng to correct -

the mine slce) elther throueh act or onfnaforn, fn causicy

the conditioa or practice which is the violation was \ \ ro arglifence (the

15 unavoldable by the exervisc of

ve failed to prevert the occurrence

- - of the violation of failed to corrcct a violatlicn due to =t u._nrcnrc. tack - -
: of dilifcnce or lack of reaszoncble care) \ \ reckliessness ot __\ konowing ..

or willful conduct._  Explain: ‘f‘l’\ef T‘OO-.dS l’low no- Si ‘pne o8 mp L b e maned

violation was an fnadvertent enc which w.

71"4.de_. ’[‘hm oult.
C. CC\'.‘D FAITIL IN :\TTL"H'T G- TO ACHICVE C C‘l?'..'. ANCE .

nelpg to nchieve rapld

The pernittee or cperator's degree of good falth ir attes
rapid (the permittec toak extraordlnary teasurcs to abate

compllance was
t was -achicved before - s

the violation in the =tortest _possible tiwe, and abatcezen g
the tice set for abatement) acroil_(the pvr—ntuo atatcd the violation ‘
vithin the time given for abatexent) (___\ lack of geod falth (the pernlttee did )

vialarioa and rhe vivlation ¥as - ) -

-

not show diligsnce In agteopting to shate the
not ticely abated) good fafth not assessed Lec

period. Explain:

ause of length of abatcment s

. . - . N . . . . .- e e <

L LY



AR j‘(l . )
L ould have to happen bt.forc thcsc evcnt(s) \.ould occur?

o 237 . o .

Reviscd 8/25/78 . .
. T . OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING . ;
. R INSPECTOR'S STATIMENT . | - :
’ - °  Cessation Order No. o —

. 0 ' T P . Notice of Violation No. 7¢ ¢’5P
: LT C Violatfon Fo. = of _Z<

7

A. SERIOU IESS

1. Probabillty o[ Occurrence (Conplcte 1 and 2 or J)

" “a (.) The cvent(s) ‘uhich the violated stondard is designed to prevent is (nrc)
T wo_*L—-zp o(ltu(': oV\ Sec(im e,w+w+\ enn 2 ¢'“""’”5 F,‘S'A

Yo
(b) What clsc w :

Wb VZ S -

W (c) Thc probnbui of tlu. occurrence of these events is D none or

. "'. . :'- I 1"51”‘1[“3“ D unl:lk..ly D likely mccurred Explain:
,Ha_*

o;\ s h win o‘p'é low s
)’Y\od\’e RS Such damtgcoat in;‘act would \ S-Frc'n:lln wltl-ln%xlcnd outs
urface structurc(s)).

s . per=it arca (or in the case of a dcep mlne, thé area of
1 ) | .o Explaln. S '('V"&Oum ..ﬁ O\A)S _{.éz “75““‘ &ll \1 eco
S ‘o b?_omse . _Op "Y\(VLQ_ d_y\a/g‘/\q’ e So deHN\QJW'\"

C(L_V‘V‘le-d‘ oQC ) (l e -[-“(/\,g‘_, ckv\e_cx.-‘ b7 SM.VNFa.c,e_ d,r\w:'\dc.- <

1. 3. That port!o'n of the Act, the regulat

- requizes the kdeping ‘of rccords; “the
© ' ronltoring, and.the-violatien \a_\_did-not .obstruct :enforcement\” w\ ol. £144

o enforceoent to some exteat .or cau..ed serious- ooqtruction ot o=

enfarceneat. Explain:

-—4..,.

b B. NEGLIGENCE . ) _ : ;
The degree of fault of the permittee or oprrater (or of arny perzon vorking on -
the mine silce) elther throueh act or o-i: wafon, fn ecauslep OFf falllng tO corree” -

the condition or practice which is Lke violation was \__\ ro negligence (the

1 = violation was an [nxdvertent one wh ich was un.r.o!d 1Wbic by the exerclss of
s reasonable care) \ nepligence (the permirtee failed to pre veert the orcurrence

) » os—tiilul—eons - Fxplain_: ﬁ' AHOWQ,C‘ . Mine~ C{r‘wlna.a €. ‘(’

<

. Ve e Xcess ‘_/‘PVC‘#'&’ - and Lda«s{—e_, Fr‘om Phe_ mine_

T ww cheek
- C. Gecov FAITH IN ATTCHUTISNG. TO ACHICVE Cq.‘l?'_l-\Z\"CE

:-r-xtur s degree of good falrh ir arren mptlné to nchieve rapid
rompliance was rapid (the permittee took extiraordinary weasurcs to abate
the violation in the =tortest pos<ible time, and abatczent was -achicved before - .
the tire set for abatemeat) _\ acrml_(the pvr-:iuuo abatcd the violation ’
vithin the time givea for abatezent) L\ lack of geod faith (the pernlttee did

not show diligsnce In atteopting to shite the vielatioa and rhe violation =a3
gond ‘Faith not assessed because of length of abaicment

The pernmittcece or cp

PR

. e ———— . o

nor ticely abated)
perfod.  Explain:

oL ¢ - /‘éﬁ%uth‘ﬁ{“{lé;

s,

o ./V\r({, .
jons or the pémmlit which was vio‘!:ued -‘-eaf‘ ed_?
-giving of. notice;-or azasuring or. !:_ r ;
ur?c Minel

";. . of theé violation of failed to corrcet a violatlen duz to {zdit farepee, lack
: of dilizence or lack of reasonshle éare) \_ \ reeklessness otW : .
g L‘/ou?

I T

'Y .'-:, .
T s-
e o T S'("r'e,am l‘la.s SQC,-IWLM"‘— IV\. $U~C—"\ ’pro/&or"‘l°n
N boo\,-‘—e,;/" /s be—:ni d;\)e,r‘-/—c.c( PRI , :
’ o ' 2, FExtent of potentfal or a ual ¢ama T O T SRR T 'i
e .- - . {
- - - v e -« . o - 'lf -
. (a) The extent of tlw potcntial or asctual damage in terms of arca and .
R {mpact oz the publie, and its duration fs: Cnnuw\slon CM on /1&-5 ' C—oa\,
O\/nd— c&r""h

S%d.lmtv\‘\" frovm o- Sediment trop e.xoess rock
Ltk flc &)au\j 09@5"“@-

Nt e

iy o 0
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. T (c) Tﬁc‘préba'bllify the occurrence of these events is O nonc or ‘
L insignificant Q unlikely D likclm:'red. Explain: o4

- N . . .o, o4
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] T . OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING , ‘ N
; INSPECTOR'S STATEMERT . .. 4 - S o
T " Cessation Order No. . s — .
S e o . Notice of Violatfon No. 79-Y -S -2
: B R T Violatfon No. L/ of z;,/
S . . .oy ° o 1
A. SERIOUSHESS . . - B . Y

‘1. Prob.ablllty ;I Occn'rrenc.e (éomplctc 1 and 2 or 3)

L L. . - . ° '
(g) The event(s) which the violated standard is designed to prevent is (are): .
N ".';Ogsi,f*e_.f-_d-dma_je,/ slidee .Water po”w‘fﬂ‘e"l/ “\Cﬁeuu on
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